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el Tull OO0 IS-TX
s W Y953 “Thval 81 1R
From: Paula Isler (LQQO.OD RC)LFS
Sent:  Monday, May 18, 2009 9:15 AM I + Tund
To: Raquel Tully L A T QC{)OO '-7-;/’1:./
Subject: RE: RAF and Fine Payment Received v 93 6HMAY 1 62009 20000
) s5-/3-07
Good morning: /LT

Piease deposit $600 toward the 2008 RAF for TX953 (WT! Communications, inc.) as you normally would. The balance of $500 is
for a fine. Please deposit $200 in the Public Service Commission Regulatory Trust Fund and the balance of $300 in the General
Revenue Fund. (A balance due letter for the penaity and interest should be sent as soon as possible.) Please provide the Clerk's
Office with proof of payment for both RAF and fine so that they can be documented in Docket No. 090215-TX. Thanks.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 9:07 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject:

WTI Communications, sent in a check for $1,100.00. They have two company codes, so | am not sure which company to apply this
to or the breakdown. Please advise

Thanks
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